[bookmark: _GoBack]ADDENDUM DEVELOPMENT FORM

	Letting Date:
	

	Proposal Number:
	

	Proposed Addendum No.:
	

	Project ID:
	

	Federal ID:
	

	Project Description:
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	Contact Person:
	

	Phone Number:
	

	Date:
	

	
	


PROGRAM TYPE (CHECK ONE):

[bookmark: Check38][bookmark: Check45][bookmark: Check46][bookmark: Check47]|_|  Local  (205)		|_|  Local (206)		|_|  Local (211)		|_|  Local (290)

[bookmark: Check39][bookmark: Check40][bookmark: Check41][bookmark: Check42]|_|  Major (302)		|_|  State (303)		|_|  SE (301ZO)		|_|  Maint (305)		

[bookmark: Check43][bookmark: Check44][bookmark: Text19]|_|  ITSTBR (304)	|_|  Other       


TIME FOR ADDENDUM
[bookmark: Check1][bookmark: Check2]Is there sufficient time to issue an addendum?				|_|  Yes		|_|  No

Note:  Time defined as delivery of the addenda and the plans to the BPD’s Proposal Management Section (refer to table below).  

	Timing of Addendum
	On-Time
	Late
	Emergency

	Delivery of addenda to BPD
	8 am, two-Thursdays before the letting
	Between 8 am two-Thursdays before and 2 pm the Thursday before the letting
	After 2 pm the Thursday before the letting



Emergency Addenda, if processed, must be emailed to all eligible bidders and confirmation of receipt by the contractors must be received by BPD. It will be BPD’s decision to process the addendum.


JUSTIFICATION CRITERIA FOR ADDENDUM DEVELOPMENT
Is addenda needed:
[bookmark: Check28][bookmark: Check29]	Would the contractor have problems preparing the bid?		|_|  Yes		|_|  No
[bookmark: Check30][bookmark: Check31]	Would there be problems with awarding the bid?			|_|  Yes		|_|  No
[bookmark: Check32][bookmark: Check33]	Would there be difficulty in preparing a change order?		|_|  Yes		|_|  No

[bookmark: Text7]Explain (address the consequences of not issuing the addenda measured in terms of cost, time or meeting project commitments):       


WHO INITIATED THE ADDENDUM? (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY):

[bookmark: Check34][bookmark: Check35][bookmark: Check36][bookmark: Check37]|_|  Region		|_|  Consultant		|_|  Central Office		|_|  Contractor

[bookmark: Text14]Please explain:	     	

WHAT IS THE PRIMARY REASON(S) FOR THE ADDENDUM? (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY):

|_|	 Bid Items/Quantities (check all that apply)

[bookmark: Check3][bookmark: Check4][bookmark: Check5][bookmark: Check6]|_|  Missing Bid Item(s)	|_|  Quantity Error	|_|  Wrong Bid Item(s)	|_|  Wrong SPV (unit) 

[bookmark: Check48]|_|  Other 

[bookmark: Text1]If any checked, please explain:       


|_|	Special Provisions (check all that apply)

[bookmark: Check7][bookmark: Check8][bookmark: Check9][bookmark: Check10]|_|  Missing Articles	|_|  Incorrect Article(s)	|_|  Missing Language	|_|  Other

[bookmark: Text2]If any checked, please explain:       


|_|	Plan Sheets (check all that apply)
 
[bookmark: Check11][bookmark: Check12][bookmark: Check13]|_|  Missing Plan Sheet(s)	|_|  Change in SDD’s or Sign Plates	|_|  Missing Information

[bookmark: Check14][bookmark: Check15][bookmark: Check16]|_|  Revising Misc. Quantities	|_|  Structure Plan Revisions		|_|  Other

[bookmark: Text3]If any checked, please explain:       


|_|	Design Related (check all that apply)

[bookmark: Check17][bookmark: Check18][bookmark: Check19]|_|  Standards changed		|_|  Change in Project Scope		|_|  Other

[bookmark: Text4]If any checked, please explain:       

	
ADDENDUM INSTRUCTIONS:

Special Provisions

Revised Special Provisions (include Article No.)

[bookmark: Text8]     

Added Special Provisions (include Article No.)

[bookmark: Text9]     

Deleted Special Provisions (include Article No.)

[bookmark: Text10]     

Schedule of Items

	Revised Bid Item Quantities

	Category
	Bid Item
	Item Description
	Unit
	Old Quantity
	Revised Quantity

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	




	Added Bid Item Quantities

	Category
	Bid Item
	Item Description
	Unit
	Quantity
	Unit Price

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	




	Deleted Bid Item Quantities

	Category
	Bid Item
	Item Description
	Unit
	Old Quantity

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	



Plan Sheets

Revised Plan Sheets

[bookmark: Text11]     

Added Plan Sheets

[bookmark: Text12]     

Deleted Plan Sheets

[bookmark: Text13]     









DOES THIS ADDENDUM CONTAIN CHANGES TO:

1. [bookmark: Check20][bookmark: Check21]Structure Plans?						|_|  Yes		|_|  No

[bookmark: Text5]		If yes, list Structure Numbers:       

2. [bookmark: Check22][bookmark: Check23]Special Provision revisions that affect structures?		|_|  Yes		|_|  No

If you answered “Yes” to either questions 1 or 2, your must re-Esubmit the relevant, revised component of the original Esubmit below. In the “Comments” section of the Esubmit, place a brief description of the addendum.

· Plan Sheets:  Do not resubmit the entire plan set. Only re-submit the changed plan sheets. The changes to the plan sheet shall be in red font, and outlined by red clouding. The revision box shall also be filled in with red font. Each sheet shall be PE stamped, signed, and dated on the date of submittal.
· Structure Design Computations:  The entire computation package with the revised computations shall be resubmitted. Do not submit just the portion of the computations that changed from the original submittal.
· Structure Quantity Computations:  The entire quantity calculation package with the revised quantities shall be resubmitted. Do not submit just the quantity revision that changed from the original submittal.
· Structure Special Provisions:  The official special provisions need to be submitted directly to BPD. Resubmit the special provision document for all special provisions pertaining to the structure to the Bureau of Structures (BOS). This document is for informational purposes only for the BOS.  

If you have any other questions please contact Steve Revello or Najoua Ksontini as a backup.

Email:  Steven.Revello@dot.wi.gov	Phone:  (608) 266-5095

Email:  Najoua.Ksontini@dot.wi.gov	Phone:  (608) 266-2657


FHWA

[bookmark: Check24][bookmark: Check25]Is this project subject to federal oversight for design?			|_|  Yes		|_|  No

If yes, the addendum will need approval from FHWA prior to posting. Please communicate with the FHWA Oversight Engineer prior to submitting the addenda to Proposal Management, so FHWA is aware that an addendum is going to be submitted for approval. After the addenda is processed, Proposal Management will coordinate with the FHWA Oversight Engineer for approval of the addendum. After approval, the addendum will be posted on the HCCI site.


Conclusion

[bookmark: Text15][bookmark: Text16]No. of Bid Items Changed	     		Total no. of Bid Items in Plans		     

[bookmark: Text17][bookmark: Text18]No. of Plan Sheets Changed	     		Total no. of Plan Sheets in Plans	     


Attach this completed form along with the completed addendum form and send to:  
Mailbox: - DOT DTSD BPD Proposal Management Section or email:
DOTDTSDBPDProposalManagementSection@dot.wi.gov



Insert date "Month date, year"			Page 3
